

## CITY COUNCIL PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING

November 21, 2023 at 5:00 PM Crete City Hall, 243 East 13<sup>th</sup> Street

## **MINUTES**

Notice of the meeting was given by posting, the appointed method for giving notice as shown by the attached notice, at the following locations:

City Hall, 243 East 13th Street Post Office, 1242 Linden Avenue City Bank and Trust, 1135 Main Avenue

Advance notice of the meeting was also given to committee members. Pursuant to Section 84-1412(8) of the Nebraska Open Meetings Act, the City has posted a current copy of the Open meetings Act, Laws of the State of Nebraska, in the back of the council chambers. All proceedings shown were taken while the meeting was open to the attendance of the public.

### 1. Open Meeting

#### 2. Roll Call

Tom Crisman: Present
Anthony Fitzgerald: Present
Dan Papik: Present

Present: 3.

### 3. Items of Business

## 3.A. Consider a recommendation to the City Council on the Retail Liquor License application from Carniceria San Fernando 228 East 13th Street, Crete, NE.

Attorney Shaylene Smith representing Elpidio Perez and Vanessa Armendariz with Carniceria San Fernando stated that they have a grocery store in front and the restaurant in the back. They also have Rico's in Friend, Nebraska. Smith Stated that she measured to make sure there were no statutory conflicts with churches or schools.

City Administrator Tom Ourada stated that Elpidio and Vanessa met with him to discuss the possibility of applying for LB840 for some new projects for their business.

Recommend to the City Council on the Retail Liquor License application from Carniceria San Fernando 228 East 13th Street, Crete, NE. Carried with a motion by Tom Crisman and a

second by Anthony Fitzgerald.

Tom Crisman: Aye, Anthony Fitzgerald: Aye, Dan Papik: Aye

Aye: 3, No: 0

### 3.B. Continue discussion of the future of dispatch.

City Administrator Tom Ourada stated that he met with the Saline County Sheriff to discuss the future of dispatch. Ourada stated that it is unlikely to expect to get out of the two-year agreement with Beatrice. The Sheriff understands what the City of Crete's contractual obligations are.

## 3.C. Consider a recommendation to the City Council on Resolution No. 2023-24 Special Assessment Hearing.

City Administrator Tom Ourada explained that these are liens on properties. These are property hearings that are the result of nuisance property hearings and the City going in and abating nuisances.

City Attorney Anna Burge stated that this is to set the time and place for the hearing and there would be a separate resolution specifically addressing what is to be assessed on the property. These individuals have received multiple notices and requests for payment and the City has yet to receive full payment for the work that they have done.

Recommend to the City Council on Resolution No. 2023-24 Special Assessment Hearing. Carried with a motion by Tom Crisman and a second by Anthony Fitzgerald.

Tom Crisman: Aye, Anthony Fitzgerald: Aye, Dan Papik: Aye

Aye: 3, No: 0

## 3.D. Consider a recommendation to the City Council on Resolution No. 2023-25 Special Assessment Hearing.

Recommend to the City Council on Resolution No. 2023-25 Special Assessment Hearing. Carried with a motion by Tom Crisman and a second by Anthony Fitzgerald.

Tom Crisman: Aye, Anthony Fitzgerald: Aye, Dan Papik: Aye

Aye: 3, No: 0

# 3.E. Consider a recommendation to the City Council on Resolution No. 2023-26 Special Assessment Hearing.

Recommend to the City Council on Resolution No. 2023-26 Special Assessment Hearing. Carried with a motion by Tom Crisman and a second by Anthony Fitzgerald.

Tom Crisman: Aye, Anthony Fitzgerald: Aye, Dan Papik: Aye

Aye: 3, No: 0

### 4. Officers' Reports

#### 5. Adjournment